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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  Executive Directors, DSN Boards of Case Management 

  CEOs, Contracted Service Providers of Case Management 

  Case Management Supervisors 

FROM: Lori Manos, Associate State Director-Policy  

 

DATE: August 17, 2022 

 

RE:  Caregiver’s Birth Year 

             

 

To assist with appropriate planning and resource development and improve data quality, 

DDSN is requesting the primary contact information for caregivers, including the caregiver’s 

year of birth, be updated as soon as possible in The Consumer Data Support System (CDSS).  

Currently, only 21.6% of those eligible for DDSN services who live at home (not receiving 

Residential Services) have caregiver data present in CDSS. 

 

To update this information in CDSS, go to Consumer Search > CDSS Consumer Menu > 

Contacts, which is located in the left column.  To add a new contact, select “click here to add 

a new contact.”  Complete the contact information and if the contact is a caregiver, check the 

caregiver box and enter the caregiver’s year of birth. 

 

To edit an existing contact, select edit by the contact’s name and follow the above 

instructions.  Below are screenshots to assist you with updating this information. 

 

Case Managers must update this information for all who live at home with a caregiver during 

the next required contact.  All information must be updated no later than November 30, 2022. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Janis Moore at janis.moore@ddsn.sc.gov.   
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